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To the Northampton Gateway Rail Freight Interchange Team
 
Thank you for your email and enclosures dated 21 May 2018 on the above application.
Milton Keynes Council notes from the submitted consultation report and appendices the
developer has consulted the Council on this application and therefore considers the
developer has complied with the duty to consult with this authority (section 42 consultee,
Planning Act 2008). 
 
Yours sincerely,
 
            Michael Moore 
 
Michael Moore                                                                         
Senior Planning Officer
Tel: 01908-252352
 
michael.moore@milton-keynes.gov.uk
http://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/planning-policy
 
 

 
 
Milton Keynes Council | Planning Service | Growth, Economy and Culture | Place | Civic
Offices | 1 Saxon Gate East | Milton Keynes | MK9 3EJ  
 
Working hours Monday to Friday 09.00 to 17.30.
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Milton Keynes Council is open between the hours of 9:00 and 17:15. Planning Officers are available during
this time for telephone calls and emails regarding their cases unless otherwise stated.
 
The Planning Drop-In service is open between 10:00 - 15:30 Monday to Friday in the Civic Offices. Outside
these hours you are still able to email your queries to our Customer Contact Centre on
customerservices@milton-keynes.gov.uk or call on 01908 691691. For information on specific planning
applications please call or email the relevant Planning Officer.
 

From: Northampton Gateway [mailto:NorthamptonGateway@pins.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 21 May 2018 17:06
Subject: [EXT] Northampton Gateway Rail Freight Interchange (TR050006) - Adequacy of consultation
request
 
Please see attached letter.
 
Kind regards,
 
Northampton Gateway Rail Freight Interchange Team
 
 
**********************************************************************
 
Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning 
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful 
purposes.
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If 
you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.
 
This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by Websense 
Email Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses.
 
 
**********************************************************************
 
 

Visit the Milton Keynes Council web site at http://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk

Please consider the environment and don't print this email unless you really need to

**** This email and any attachments hereto are strictly confidential and intended solely
for the addressee. It may contain information which is privileged. If you are not the
intended addressee, you must not disclose, forward, copy or take any action in reliance
of this email or attachments. If you have received this email in error, please delete it
and notify us as soon as possible.

The anti-virus software used by Milton Keynes Council is updated regularly in an effort
to minimise the possibility of viruses infecting our systems. However, you should be
aware that there is no absolute guarantee that any files attached to this email are virus
free.****
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